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Dear Paul, 

EIA (Agriculture) Consultation T036 2024 Newcastle Emlyn 

Thank you for your EIA (Agriculture) consultation. I have reviewed the map boundaries against 

the regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other sources and note the following. 

The historic maps record clear field boundaries with distinctive trees. These hedgerows are 

significant historic features and integral to the Historic Landscape Character. Therefore, it is 

important they should be retained. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dr Paul Coombes            

Plant Health & Environmental Protection Branch 
Welsh Government 
Cathays Park 
Cardiff CF10 3NQ 
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There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of 
which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it 
is important that Heneb – The Trust for Welsh Archaeology, Heritage Management Dyfed 
region is informed and further information and advice can then be provided as required. 
 
Alexandra Powell 
Heritage Management Archaeologist 
a.powell@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 
 

 

 


